#### Contact

B-62, SECTOR-4, GLOBAL PARK CITY, KATARA HILLS, BHOPAL -462043 7898391784 (Mobile) srana11491@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/rana-sumitsingh-4019a8211 (LinkedIn) readfromrana.blogspot.com/ (Blog)

### Top Skills

Presentations
Microsoft Excel
Education

# RANA SUMIT SINGH

Social Science Educator Bhopal

# Summary

4+ years in Educating Social Science to the Future of India by utilizing the knowledge, experience, and skill gained as a student of Engineering, Law, and Political Science and as a Civil Services Aspirant.

Experience gained as 'Teacher and Content creator' in prominent Schools, Coaching Institutes and in Ed-tech.

## Experience

Vedantu Subject Matter Expert - Social Science March 2021 - January 2022 (11 months) Bangalore

Content Creation on Google Sheet, Annual Planning of the sessions, Providing inputs to the Master Teachers.

Sagar Public School Saket Nagar TGT Social Science December 2019 - February 2021 (1 year 3 months) Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh, India

The Sky Institute
Social Science Teacher
June 2018 - February 2021 (2 years 9 months)
Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh, India

Quantum Classes - India NTSE faculty September 2018 - December 2019 (1 year 4 months) Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh, India

NRI Global Discovery School TGT Social Science

#### June 2017 - September 2018 (1 year 4 months)

Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh, India

Mitesh Rathi Classes - India NTSE Faculty March 2017 - February 2018 (1 year) Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh, India

### Education

Indira Gandhi National Open University

Master in Arts, Political Science · (2020 - 2022)

Barkatullah University, Bhopal Bachelor of Laws - LLB, Law · (2016 - 2019)

Rajiv Gandhi Prodyogiki Vishwavidyalaya
Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Electronics and Communication
Engineering · (2008 - 2012)